

# Sana Akhtar

## Part II Graduate 2022



SanaAkhtar.com



www.linkedin.com/in/sana-akhtar-a814bb192



SanaAkhtar174@Gmail.com



+447533577877



@SanaAkhtarArch

### PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a highly motivated, ambitious recent graduate. I have experience of various different design softwares and practices. I am an adaptable skilled designer and critical thinker. I am interested in technology and game tech and in particular the evolving tangibility of the design process through VR and immersive technologies.

### SOFTWARE PROFICIENCIES

Revit	4 Years
AutoCAD	4 Years
Photoshop	5 Years
InDesign	5 Years
ArchiCad	2 Years
Sketchup	4 Years
Enscape	4 Years
MS Office	10+ Years
Rhino	<1 year
Grasshopper	<1 year
Python	<1 year
Unity	<1 year
Sentio VR	4 year

### ARCHITECTURAL SKILLS:

Hand drawing  
Sketching  
Model making

### ADDITIONAL SKILLS:

Communication and confidence  
Leadership  
Organization  
Competitive Drive

### LANGUAGES SPOKEN:

English  
Punjabi  
Urdu  
Hindi

### FEATURES:

ZeroBeyond.com (ongoing)  
Campus Society UOM & MMU representative  
MSA end of year catalogue and show | Various

### HOBBIES AND INTERESTS:

Travel  
learning  
painting

### REFERENCES

Available on request

### EDUCATION

#### Manchester School of Architecture | 2020-2022

Master of Architecture (MArch)

6th year atelier: Praxis,

5th year atelier: CPU Ai, Dissertation module: logistics and urbanism

#### Manchester School of Architecture | 2017-2020

Architecture BA (Hons)

Modules: Studio, Technology, Humanities, 3rd year atelier: Praxis

#### William Hulme Sixth form | 2015-2017

A levels: Psychology A, Sociology A, Philosophy and Ethics A

### EXPERIENCE

#### MSA Praxis Degree show | Manchester School of Architecture | 2022

Working as part of a curation team to co-ordinate and organise the end of year Praxis degree show, seeing this project from start to finish; working in design, build and curation.

#### CPU Ai 5th year Course representative | 2020-2021

#### Our town hall: Our Manchester Exhibition | 2020

MSA Live project working alongside Purcell architects to create a proposal for the space directly outside of Manchester Town Hall. VR exhibition.

#### C.H.I.C Redesigning Chorlton high street part | 2020

Working as part of ASP to redesign Chorlton high street.

#### Praxis 3rd year Course representative | 2019-2020

#### MMU Reading ambassador | 2019-2020

MMU student ambassador | 2019-2020

#### SDCE Student Ambassador | 2018-2020

Organising and assisting in the delivery of university wide programmes and events for UOM including the delivery of the Ethical grand challenges as part of the Stelify award.

#### Pastoral Care Lead | NCS The Challenge | June - August 2019

Senior Mentor | NCS the challenge | Wave 2 Bury | Wave 9 Rochdale | 2018

Steward | Manchester United Football Club | April 2017 – March 2019

#### PHASE | 2018

Designing fit for purpose housing for Manchesters Aging population.

### AWARDS:

University of Manchester Stelify Award

### PROGRAMMES:

RIBA Mentorship programme at OMI Architects Manchester | 2020

Pathways to law | 2017

Eversheds unlocked | 2017

Through the looking glass | 2017

### ADDITIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS:

Paul Weston Architectural scholarship | 2017-2020

Alison Diploma in Psychology

Alison Diploma in Law